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Legislative File No:  2008-0408 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE: August 5, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Swearing In Ceremony – 2008/2009 Rochester Hills Government Youth Council 
 
 
City Council at its Regular Meeting of August 4, 2008 appointed the following students to a one-year 
term on the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) for 2008/2009: 
 
  Name    High School  Council District
 
  Karan Ahluwalia  Stoney Creek   2 
  Sara Etienne   Rochester   4 
  Aly Difilippo   Rochester   1  
  Kaitlyn Forbes   Notre Dame Prep  2 
  Valdeta Gjini   ACE    4 
  Jonathan Han   Rochester   3 
  Susanna Jang   Adams    2 
  Samuel Kilberg  Rochester   4 
  Amith Nagesh   International Academy 4 
  Leo Oriet   Avondale   3 
  Ishan Patel   Avondale   3 
  Rachel Schlagel  Rochester   3 
  Regina Wong   Cranbrook   1 
  Pratyusha Yalamanchi International Academy 1 
  Richard Yoon   Rochester   3 
 
The students and their parents have been invited to the August 11, 2008 Council Meeting where the 
“Swearing-In Ceremony” will take place at 8:00 p.m.  Following the Ceremony, Council will recess the 
meeting for a short reception to provide an opportunity for the students to meet the Council Members, 
Mayor, Staff and the 2007/2008 Youth Representatives. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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